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Reeti Pandharipande

From: Jenny from Pharmacy Addressing Loneliness and Social isolation 
Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2025 10:24 PM
To: Committee Social Issues
Subject: Re: Inquiry into the prevalence, causes and impacts of loneliness in New South Wales – Post-hearing responses – 6 February 2025
Attachments: PSA_Loneliness_Selfcare card_Final2024.pdf; Consumer Flyer - Loneliness v2.zip

Hi  Teneale, 
 Thank you for this information.  
 
Additional information taken on notice:  

 A paper that showcases pharmacists screening for social isolation and loneliness - https://www.improve.health/success-stories/addressing-social-isolation/ 

Additional evidence attached: 

 An example of a patient education flyer on loneliness - created by PALS in partnership with the Pharmaceutical Society of Australia  
 An example of flyers and posters created by PALS to raise awareness of loneliness in community pharmacies 
 A link to the World First Pharmacist Training Program on Loneliness - https://palsglobalnetwork.com/pharmacy-training/ 

Can you please confirm that you have received this email. 
Please also let me know if you require anything else?  
 
Kind regards,  
Jenny 
 

 




